From:

Sent:

To: radisher, Joseph F. USN OPNAV
N2N6 Arlington, VA USA GOV

Subject: RE: USS Stout UAV Interaction

Signed By:

JRopgt),. |
Classification: _
Classified y: ([

Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231
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Thanks!

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 6:53 AM
To: Gradisher, Joseph F. USN OPNAV
NZN6 Arlington, VA USA GOV

Subject: RE: USS Stout UAV Interaction

Classgification:

Classified By: _ Senior Analyst

Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

That's the assessment, | have the watch putting the best AARs we have into your and my inbox now

Fram:

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 6:
To: Gradisher, Joseph F. USN OPNAV N2N6
Arlington, VA USA GOV

Subject: RE: USS Stout UAV Interaction

Classification: —
Classified By: F
Derived From: O

Declassify On: 20451231
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com

From:
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:24 PM

To: S Gradisher, Joseph F. USN OPNAV

N2N6 Arlington, VA USA GOV I
Subject: FW: USS Stout UAV Interaction

Claseification: _
classified By:[ N senior Analyst

Derived From: ODNI CG
Declasgify On: 20451231

==================H===================================

.Joe

From
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:21 PM

Suitland, MD USA MIL
Subject: USS Stout UAV Interaction

Classification: [N

Classified By:
Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20451231

EEEEEEEREEEEEES =======z=========um-n==================

All,
ONit recelved an RFI from the IKE N2. | wanted everyone ta see the storyboard for their own SA.

- golng to work on the response to the following RFI:

Response s requested via JWICS email t
IKE SIAC Watch Officer



Best Regards,
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(U} Winds: 240R @ 17 kis
{U) Temperature: 55F

{U) Vistbility: 10 NM

(U) DayiNight: Day

{U) Seca State: 6-7 ft

{U) Location: 3417N 07724W
(U) QUERIES: NIA
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